From: Trublic, Amy

To: Standing, Brian
Subject: FW: 2023 OA-080-Amending Chapter 15 and Chapter 82
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 6:06:37 AM

Good Morning Brian,
Please see the response from the Town of Pleasant Springs.

Thanks!

Amy Trublic

Clerk I-11

Dane County Planning and Development
Trublic. Amy@danecounty.gov

From: Town of Pleasant Springs <clerktreasurer@pleasantsprings.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Trublic, Amy <Trublic. Amy@danecounty.gov>

Subject: Re: 2023 OA-080-Amending Chapter 15 and Chapter 82

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon,

The Town of Pleasant Springs Plan Commission and Town Board reviewed the amendments
and don't have any concerns.

Thank you,
Sincerely,

Maria "Pili"" Hougan, WCMC, Member of the WMCA

Clerk/Treasurer - Office Manager, Town of Pleasant Springs
(608)873-3063 fax (608)877-9444

Est. Population 3,101

To register to vote, request an absentee ballof,
and see what's on the ballot click on the link below:
Myvote.wi.gov
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On Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 7:24 AM Trublic, Amy <Trublic. Amy@danecounty.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Dane County is considering amendments (2023-OA-080) to the Dane County
Comprehensive Plan that would:

* Establish a standing Cultural Heritage Preservation Commission in accordance with
Chapter 5 of the Dane County Comprehensive Plan.

» Assign duties and responsibilities to the Heritage Preservation Commission as adopted by
the Zoning and Land Regulation (ZLR) Committee

In order to comply with the requirements of the state comprehensive planning law, Dane
County must notify all local government jurisdictions within or adjacent to the county,
giving them a 30 day review period prior to the county public hearing. You may review the
ordinance amendment materials at: https://dane.legistar.com/Legislation.aspx and enter
“heritage preservation commission” in the legislative text box.

The public hearing of the County Zoning and Land Regulation Committee on this item is
scheduled for

July 23, 2024. Please return any comments concerning the plan amendment to the Dane
County Department of Planning and Development; Room 116, City-County Building; 210
Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd; Madison, WI 53703 by that date. Please feel free to contact me
at (608) 267-4115, or by e-mail at standing(@co.dane.wi.us with any questions, or if you
would like to receive any of these materials in an alternate format.

Amy Trublic
Clerk I-11
Dane County Planning and Development
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